



Alan L. Gabriel, Partner
agabriel@wsh-law.com

October 4, 2022

VIA E-mail

City Council
City of Marco Island
50 Bald Eagle Drive
Marco Island, FL 34145

RE: City Attorney Representation Amendment

Dear Chairman Brechnitz and City Councilors:

We are pleased to represent the City of Marco Island as your City Attorney. This will confirm that City Council approved an amendment the City Attorney Representation Agreement, dated February 5, 2015, to Paragraph 2, entitled "Fees for Services". Effective October 1, 2022, the following Fees for Services shall be (a) the base retainer shall be \$12,500 per month; and (b) the hourly rate shall be \$275 for those matter not covered by the base retainer fee. To the extent that clerks or paralegals may be used, their rate will be \$150 per hour.

We appreciate your continued confidence in our Firm and we assure you that we will make every effort to perform our services in a prompt and efficient manner.

Very truly yours,

WEISS SEROTA HELFMAN COLE & BIERMAN, P.L.

By: 

Alan L. Gabriel, Esq.

AGREED AND ACCEPTED on October 4, 2022.

CITY OF MARCO ISLAND, FLORIDA

By: 
Erik Brechnitz, Chairman